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FOI number: HBC_FOI_20200675 
Date FOI Received: 24/11/2020 
Department: Hertfordshire County Council (Not Hertsmere Borough Council) 
Title: Year 1 or Reception students 
Description: Figures relating to school children 
 
 
 
Request:  (As Redacted sent by requestor)  
 
Can you tell me the total number of students in Year 1 or Reception for every school for which the 

local authority has admission data, academic 2020/2021? Can you also provide the PAN for each 

school? 

 If easier, can you; 

 Please provide a list of every primary school in the borough who did not meet did not fill their Year 

1/ Reception intake for the academic year 2019/2020 

If that information is not available, please state why and where it can be found. 

To be clear, these are schools that were undersubscribed in Year 1/ Reception for the school year 

beginning September 2020. 

 
 
Response:  (Response as Redacted sent by service)  
 
Thank you for your query. 
 
Hertfordshire is a two tier area and this service is not provided at a district level but by the 
County Council. 
 
Therefore, please refer your FOI request to Hertfordshire County Council who will be able to 
help you. 
 
Kind regards 
FOI 
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